Dale Bickel

From: Petite, Christopher <cpetite@cov.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Dale Bickel

Subject: RE: Cancellation Question (Univision Radio Stations Group, Inc.)

Hi, Dale. Our client Univision would like to cancel the following authorizations, one FM auxiliary and one FM booster:

KQMR(FM) Auxiliary (Fac. ID of Full Power is 22977), Globe AZ, BXLH-20061030AJU (UNIVISION RADIO STATIONS
GROUP, INC.)

KHOV-FM1 Booster (Fac. ID 77422), Constellation, AZ, BLFTB-19960920TI (UNIVISION RADIO STATIONS GROUP, INC.)

Would it be possible for you to send confirmation when these authorizations are considered surrendered? CP

Christopher Petite
Pronouns: He/Him/His

Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5076 | cpetite@cov.com
WWW.COV.COm

COVINGTON

From: Dale Bickel <Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 4:37 PM
To: Petite, Christopher <cpetite@cov.com>
Subject: RE: Cancellation Question

[EXTERNAL]
You can send an e-mail to me with the details, and I'll take care of it. Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov

From: Petite, Christopher <cpetite@cov.com>
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 4:32 PM

To: Dale Bickel <Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov>
Subject: Cancellation Question

Hi, Dale. What is the preferred method for cancelling an FM auxiliary and an FM booster authorization? CP

Christopher Petite
Pronouns: He/Him/His

Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5076 | cpetite@cov.com

WWW.COV.com

COVINGTON






